

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

B.T.U. GAS COMPANY, INC.

CASE NO.
2007-00403

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF ADMINISTRATIVE
REGULATION 807 KAR 5:006, 807 KAR 5:022,
807 KAR 5:027 AND 49 CFR 191-192

RECEIPT OF PAYMENT

This is to acknowledge receipt of one cashier's check in the amount of \$5,000.00 payable to Treasurer Commonwealth of Kentucky on December 27, 2010 from B.T.U. Gas Company, Inc. The check represents installment payment of civil penalty as set out in the Order of November 5, 2010.



Jeff Derouen
Executive Director
Dated December 27, 2010